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From: Advocacy [

Date: January 16,

hy <advocacyday@advocacyassociates.com>
To: Grant Jones

Subject: Schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022

Hello Grant Jones,

You can access your congressional meeting schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 on our free "AdvocacyDay" app,
available in the App Store for Apple devices and in the Google Play Store for Android devices. The
directions to access are as follows:

* Inyour device's app store, search for "AdvocacyDay" (all one word) and download it.
e When you open the app, select "Choose Your Group" and find your group.
e If you've used the AdvocacyDay App with this email address before, log in with the credentials
you previously created:
o Your Username is testgrantjones@gmail.com
o There is a "Forgot Password" feature if needed.

e If you are a new user, click the "Sign Up" button and follow the steps to create an account.

As a web-based backup, you can also view your schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 here:
zla.constituentvoice.net. The login/signup process is the same.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact support here: zla.constituentvoice.net/contact

Thank you,
Advocacy Associates

Downloading the App

You will receive an automated email
from Advocacy Associates on a to-be-
determined date by your organization

Check your SPAM/JUNK folder if you
think you did not receive the email

- Verify with your organization on the date
schedules were/will be sent
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Downloading the App

From: Advocacy Day <advocacyday@advocacyassociates.com>

Date: January 16, 2023 at 10:46:47 AM EST - You will receive an automated email
To: Grant Jones

Subject: Schedule for ZLA Fly-In2022 from Advocacy Associates on a to-be-
determined date by your organization

- Check your SPAM/JUNK folder if you
available in the App Store for Apple devices and in the Google Play Store for Android devices. The th i N k yo u d |d N Ot rece |Ve t h e ema | I

directions to access are as follows:

Hello Grant Jones,

You can access your congressional meeting schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 on our free "AdvocacyDay" app,

In your device's app store, search for "AdvocacyDay" (all one word) and download it. - Verlfv Wlth Vou r Orga n |Zat|0n on the date
When you open the app, select "Choose Your Group" and find your group. SChed u Ies we re/W| ” be se nt

If you've used the AdvocacyDay App with this email address before, log in with the credentials

you previously created:

o Your Username is testgrantjones@gmail.com FO"OW the inStrUCtionS to download

o There is a "Forgot Password" feature if needed. th
e If you are a new user, click the "Sign Up" button and follow the steps to create an account. e a pp
As a web-based backup, you can also view your schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 here:
zla.constituentvoice.net. The login/signup process is the same. | AdvocacyDay
ﬂ_ Business
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact support here: zla.constituentvoice.net/contact A» Bt e i
Thank you,

Advocacy Associates
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Downloading the App

From: Advocacy Day <advocacyday@advocacyassociates.com> . . o
Date: January 1y6, 2323 at 10:4\(,5:4; AM EST : t - You WI I I rece Ive a n a ul.tomated ema II
Tox Grant: Ioies | from Advocacy Associates on a to-be-

Subject: Schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022

determined date by your organization
eI RS - Check your SPAM/JUNK folder if you

You can access your congressional meeting schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 on our free "AdvocacyDay" app, th i n k yo u d id n Ot rece ive t h e e m a i |
available in the App Store for Apple devices and in the Google Play Store for Android devices. The
directions to access are as follows: - Verify with your organization on the date

schedules were/will be sent

* Inyour device's app store, search for "AdvocacyDay" (all one word) and download it.
e When you open the app, select "Choose Your Group" and find your group.

e If you've used the AdvocacyDay App with this email address before, log in with the credentials = FOI IOW the I nStTUCtlonS tO dOW“ IOad
you previously created:
o Your Username is testgrantjones@gmail.com th e a p p
o There is a "Forgot Password" feature if needed.
e If you are a new user, click the "Sign Up" button and follow the steps to create an account. ‘3 AdvocacyDay
(7 Business
As a web-based backup, you can also view your schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 here: V4 1. 8. 8.6 $*¢

zla.constituentvoice.net. The login/signup process is the same.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact support here: zla.constituentvoice.net/contact

e Contact us for any technical support

Advocacy Associates




11:59 ol T

< App Store

Choose Your Organization

NAMA-  nawa

NCA

“AdvocacyDay” Would Like to

Send You Notifications
Notifications may include alerts,
sounds, and icon badges. These can
be configured in Settings.

Don't Allow Allow

LeadingAge  LeadingAge

AdvocacyDay Demo

Rare Disease Legislative
Advocates

D
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When Opening the App

Select “Allow” for notifications
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< App Store

Choose Your Organization vocacy

/ associates

a When Opening the App

- Select “Allow” for notifications

NMNAMA. ...

Allow “AdvocacyDay” to use - Select “Allow While Using App” for

— your location? =

Allows a user to get directions to their I O Cat i O n S ett i n g

meeting's location.
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Rare Disease Legislative
Advocates
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NCA

American Alliance of
Museums

LeadingAge

AdvocacyDay Demo

Rare Disease Legislative
Advocates
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When Opening the App

Select “Allow” for notifications

Select “Allow While Using App” for
location setting

Type your organization’s name in the
Search bar at the top
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Logging In

%\ZEBRA - EXISTING USERS who participated in a
previous event can login with their
email and password

Sign in to your account

Password *

®

SIGN IN

Sa Forgot Password

S+ signUp

® Support
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Logging In
Q'inZEBRA - EXISTING USERS who participated in a

previous event can login with their
email and password

sonintoyeuraccoun - Forgot your password from the last

Fmal* event? Tap here

@

I Sa Forgot Password

&+ SignUp

@ Support
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Reset your password

Email *

Logging In
EXISTING USERS who participated in a

Back to Sign In

previous event can login with their
email and password

Forgot your password from the last
event? Tap here

Enter your email, tap “Send”
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 support@constituentvoic... 12:4
To: Lincoln Clapper >

Your verification code

Your password reset code is 607577

12:47 ull ¥ EE

Reset your password

Confirmation Code *

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

Check your email for the reset code.
Input the code, and create your new

password. Tap “Submit” when
finished.
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Logging In

QEBZEBRA - EXISTING USERS who participated in a
previous event can login with their
email and password

Sign in to your account

- Forgot your password from the last
event? Tap here

- Enter your email, tap “Send”

Password *

- Check your email for the reset code.
Input the code, and create your new
password. Tap “Submit” when

SIGN IN

S Forgot Password finiShed.
g signup - Login with your email and new
password
® Support
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Reset your password Logging In

Email - EXISTING USERS who participated in a
test@testgmail.com previous event can login with their

e email and password
SEND

- Forgot your password from the last
) Becktosianin event? Tap here

e o V4
Check your email for the reset code.

Input the code, and create your new
password. Tap “Submit” when

finished.

- Login with your email and new
password

- Error code when resetting password
means you are first time user and
need to “Sign Up”
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Logging In
QEBZEBRA - FIRST TIME users will need to Sign Up

Sign in to your account

Email *

Password *

®

SIGN IN

Sa Forgot Password

I S+ signUp

@ Support
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Create a new account

Password *

Confirm Password *

@ Already have a code?

=) Signin

@ Support

D
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Logging In
FIRST TIME users will need to Sign Up

Enter your email and create a
password. Tap “Sign Up” when
finished
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Welcome to AdvocacyDay.

Zebra Lovers Association

Thank you for signing
up for AdvocacyDay.

To complete your login, please enter the
following verification code in the prompt

on your device:
Your verification codd is: 859827

Thanks,
The Zebra Lovers Association
Advocacy Team

1:45 ol 7T

Confirm Sign Up
Confirmation code has been sent to your e-mail.

Email *

Confirmation Code *

=) Backto SignIn

@ Support

Logging In
FIRST TIME users will need to Sign Up

Enter your email and create a
password. Tap “Sign Up” when
finished

Check your email for a verification
code. Input your email and the code.
Tap “Confirm”
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Logging In
QEBZEBRA - FIRST TIME users will need to Sign Up

- Enter your email and create a
password. Tap “Sign Up” when
Sign in to your account .« .
finished

- Check your email for a verification
code. Input your email and the code.
Tap “Confirm”

Password *

®

- Login with your newly created

credentials

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

- Contact support for any issues

&+ SignUp

II
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Meetings

Monday, Dec 26th 2022

Hep pa Pence (R) [lN'OG] -
¢

Is 1S a virtual meeting.
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

Sen. Todd Young (R) [IN]
11:00 AM EST
@ This is a virtual meeting.

Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

Rep. Trey Hollingsworth (R)
[IN-09] -
12:30 PM EST =

@ This is an in-person meeting.
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01] .
1:30 PM EST ’
@ This is an in-person meeting. }

aroation required. Tap here to learn more.

Sen. Mike Braun (R) [IN]
TBD

Meetings

D

vocacy

/ associates

Main Schedule Page

Confirmed meetings display with a time,
pending meetings display as TBD
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Monday, Dec 26th 2022
Rep. Grgg.Ra8 ce (R) [IN-06]
10:00 A ¥
@ IS 1S a virtual meeting. . .
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more. M a I n Sc h ed u Ie Pa ge

e, e Yoump R IR @ - Confirmed meetings display with a time,
pending meetings display as TBD

@ This is a virtual meeting.
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

ST ——E— - All times displayed in time zone you are located
[IN-09] - - in

12:30 PM EST ‘3

@ This is an in-person meeting.
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01] .
1:30 PM EST g
@ This is an in-person meeting. )

Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

TBD

Sen. Mike Braun (R) [IN]
TBD

B O

Meetings
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Monday, Dec 26th 2022

Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06]
10:00 AM EST ¥

@ This is a virtual meeting.

Important Information required. Tap here to learn more. M a i n SC h ed u Ie Pa ge

Sen, Todk Voung (R) I @ - Confirmed meetings display with a time,
| pending meetings display as TBD
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

Rep. Trey Hollingsworth (R)

- All times displayed in time zone you are located

[IN-09] -~ in
12:30 PM EST ‘ﬁ
@ This is an in-person meeting. ) H H H
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more. - I n d I Cate S I n p e rso n O r VI rt u a I

to learn more.

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01] L

1: R Lo
:

Imi ; ;

TBD

Sen. Mike Braun (R) [IN]
TBD

=

Meetings
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Monday, Dec 26th 2022
Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06]
10:00 AM EST ¥
@ This is a virtual meeting. °
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more. M a I n SC h ed u Ie Pa ge

Sen. Todd Young (R) [IN] @ - Confirmed meetings display with a time,
11:00 AM EST . . .
pending meetings display as TBD

@ This is a virtual meeting.
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

T ——— - All times displayed in time zone you are located

[IN-09] - in
12:30 PM EST =
@ This is an in-person meeting. ) H H H
Important Information required. Tap here to learn more. - I n d I Cates I n p e rso n O r VI rt u a I

1:30 PM EST

@ This is an in-person meeting.

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01] @ - Tap the meeting to get more information

Important Information required. Tap here to learn more.

TBD

Sen. Mike Braun (R) [IN]
TBD

=

Meetings




Meeting

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]
Monday, Dec 26th 2022 1:30 PM EST

Meeting With: Jamie Spitz (Legislative
Assistant)

UNITED @

STATES n i

CAPITOL 2 2

useum 4 =

rican A i 7

O United States ¥

Botanic Garden ?
CE AVE SW INDEPENDENCE AVE SE
1 L)
James Madison

Memorial -l

Building Hill Hotel|

C ST Sw C ST SE C ST SE

»
m DsTse L@gal
=i

o 15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building

Please dial this number when you arrive at the
building entrance and start going through security:
(202) 225-2461

A staff member from the office will escort you to your
meeting and escort you out of the building when your
meeting is complete.

Attendees ‘o
Talking Points é
Documents Bm

® Member Attended ® Only Staff Attended []

Meetings

vocacy

/ associates

Time/Date/Location/Meeting With
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Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]
Monday, Dec 26th 2022 1:30 PM EST
Meeting With: Jamie Spitz (Legislative

Assistant - Time/Date/Location/Meeting With

UNITED
STATES
CAPITOL

useum

i - - Important Information: Any specific
o S e 0 instructions from the office. Will be
e -] blank if not needed

C ST Sw C ST SE C ST SE

3S 1S 1Syld
3S 1S ONODJ3S

‘y‘()

®€Ma D ST SW D ST SE rse  L&gal
PsS 'S STs m D ST SE _%a,

15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
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
& Member Attended & Only staff Attended []

Meetings
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Time/Date/Location/Meeting With

Dolly parton - Important Information: Any

Special Guest test at

Monument Records SpeCifiC instructions from the

John Smith

Exccutive Director at ABC o office. Will be blank if not needed

Company

< Back Meeting
(’

CE AVE s':j Roercroence ave se Meeting Lea . .
A=) - 7 - Attendees in the meeting

Vice President at ABC
Company

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]

Monday, Dec 26th 2022 1:30 PM EST
Meeting With: Jamie Spitz (Legislative
Assistant)

(]
.

(]

«Maps (M) g

15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building

Talking Points
Documents
Meeting Report Form

Send Thank You Email

O[O N:

Check In

& Member Attended S Oniy Staff Attended []

Meetings
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< Back Attendees < Back User Profile - Time/Date/Locatlon/M eetlng Wlth

- Important Information: Any
specific instructions from the

(]

Dolly Parton
Special Guest test at J
Monument Records

First Name

John office. Will be blank if not needed

on W Meeting Lead

QD st e = v ;‘jj;:‘“'“e - Attendees in the meeting
Company
Title

£ ecutive Director - Tap on each attendee to obtain
Organization COntaCt information

ABC Company

About

Email

zla+johnsmith@advocacyday.com

Cell Phone

202-555-6666 o

Meetings
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Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]
Monday, Dec 26th 2022 1:30 PM EST

Assistant)

20

,M;E\:E-.:E AVE SE

«Maps (M}

15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building

Attendees

I Talking Points I

Documents
Meeting Report Form
Send Thank You Email

Check In

8 Member Attended

3:539 ol T

Meeting With: Jamie Spitz (Legislative

Q.

Hp i

ol oFN

8 Only Staff Attended []
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1:579 ul TE

< Back Talking Points

Will the Senator/Representative sponsor
H.R.123/S.123?

Support additional funding for FY2023

Time/Date/Location/Meeting With

Important Information: Any
specific instructions from the
office. Will be blank if not needed

Attendees in the meeting

Tap on each attendee to obtain
contact information

Talking Points
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< Back Meeting
Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]
- Monday, Dec 26th 2022 1:30 PM EST
o Meeting With: Jamie Spitz (Legislative
Assistant)

z 0O

PENDENCE AVE SE
v > O
L)

«Maps (M}

15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building

D
—
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/ associates

Attendees o
Talking Points =

Meeting Report Form =
Send Thank You Email @

Check In

8 Member Attended S Only Staff Attended []

1319
< Back Resources

Best Practices for Virtual
Meetings

Advocacy Associates Q1 and Q2
Infographic

Time/Date/Location/Meeting With

Important Information: Any specific
instructions from the office. Will be
blank if not needed

Attendees in the meeting

Tap on each attendee to obtain contact
information

Talking Points
Documents
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Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]
Monday, Dec 26th 2022 1:30 PM EST
Meeting With: Jamie Spitz (Legislative

(M}

15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building

Attendees
Talking Points

Documents

Send Thank You Email

Check In

8 Member Attended S Only Staff Attended []
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< Back Survey SUBMIT

Please fill out a survey for each meeting!

Who did you speak with?
Answer

On a scale of 1 to 5, how knowledgeable was the
Member/staff on our issue (5 being the most
knowledgeable)?

O 1
0O 2

0an0

Will the Member co-sponsor S. 123/ H.R. 12347

[:] Undecided

If not or undecided, why?

Answer

Will the Member commit to a $2.1 billion funding level for

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

( Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]

s«Maps (M)
15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building

Attendees

Talking Points

S LG

Documents

Meeting Report Form =

Check In v

& Member Attended & Only Staff Attended []

D
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Thank you for meeting with our group!

Thanks for taking the time to meet with me to
discuss issues of importance to our industry. |
look forward to connecting with you in the
future to discuss these issues further.

Sent from my iPhone

qwe T T t vy ui op
a s df gh j k I
& Z x c vbnm @

123 @ space @ . return

@ ¢

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
Thank you email
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3539 - - Time/Date/Location/Meeting With
< Back eetin . . e
- m’:m;:)m“ - Important Information: Any specific
(. oy, Dec 261 2022 130 M EST | instructions from the office. Will be
precsi- ‘ blank if not needed
- Attendees in the meeting
chse & O - Tap on each attendee to obtain
o contact information
YA o T - Talking Points
1007 Longorih Hosse Offco Bubdrg. - Documents
Ao - -  Meeting Report Form
alkin ints = .
Talldng Point : - Thank you email
Documents ] .
, - Check in to report attendance
Meeting Report Form 9
Send Thank You Email &)
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< Back Meeting

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]

- Monday, Dec 26th 2022 1:30 PM EST
Meeting With: Jamie Spitz (Legislative
Assistant)

CE AVE SW - ,ouz\:es.:s:-

VE SE
e ~ O
! p :

el

«Maps (M)
15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building
Attendees
Talking Points
Documents

°
"'
=
i)
Meeting Report Form 9
Send Thank You Email @

Check In v,

I Meeting Notes izl

- Member Attended & Only Statf Attended [ ]

B I % & =

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

Check in to report attendance
Scroll down for more options
Take Meeting Notes
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3537 " - Time/Date/Location/Meeting With
< Back Meeting . .
S o - Important Information: Any specific
(: Sy Dou 208 2022 FOPUEST instructions from the office. Will be
blank if not needed
N - Attendees in the meeting
CE AVE S(::)‘ A ,D(;E\:E\ZKL.!SE .
| . - } - Tap on each attendee to obtain
s contact information
€Maps o - Talking Points
15 Independence Avenue, SE, Washington DC
1607 Longworth House Office Building _ DOC u m e nts
Attendees -
- Meeting Report Form
Talking Points é g p
e - - Thank you email
Meeting Report Form S - Check in to report attendance
Send Thank You Email = - Scroll down for more options
Check In 9

- Take Meeting Notes

8 Member Attended & Only Staff Attended []

- Did the member of Congress attend?

TR S

Meetings
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Legislators

-
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Sen. Tedd Young (R) [IM]

Sen. Mike Braun (R) [IN]

Rep. Trey Hollingsworth (R) [IN-09]

Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06]

Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]

1339 W T .

< Back Legislator Detail

Senator Todd Young represents the state of Indiana. He
currently serves on the U.S. Senate Committees on
Finance; Foreign Relations; Health, Education, Labor &
Pensions; Commerce, Science & Transportation; and
Small Business and Entrepreneurship. Previously, in the
House, he served on the House Armed Services
Committee, the House Budget Committee, and most
recently the House Ways and Means Committee,

A fifth generation Hoosier and the second of three
children of Bruce and Nancy Young, Todd grew up
watching his parents work hard in order to support the
family. From a young age, Bruce and Nancy instilled
Midwestern family values, personal responsibility and a
strong work ethic in their children. Todd's first jobs were
delivering newspapers, mowing lawns, and providing
janitorial services at the family business.

After graduating from high school, Todd enlisted in the
U.S. Navy with the goal of attending the United States
Naval Academy in Annapolis, Maryland. A year later, he
received an appointment from the Secretary of the Navy
and was admitted to Annapolis, where he participated in
varsity athletics and was elected a class officer. Todd
graduated with honors in 1995 and accepted a
commission in the U.S. Marine Corps. After training as a
rifle platoon commander and service as an intelligence
officer, Todd was then assigned to lead a recruiting effort
in Chicago and northwest Indiana. During this time, he
put himself through night school at the University of
Chicago, where he earned his MBA with a concentration
in economics.

Legislators tab, tap on each for
a biography
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Legislators

@ Rep. Trey Hollingsworth (R) [IN-09]

iﬂ Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06]

(:3 Rep. Frank Mrvan (D) [IN-01]
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Senator Toddiifoung represents the state of Indiana. He
currently se — — B
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

Relevant bills with voting
record, recent news mentions,
committee assignments
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H.R. 3684
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act
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associates
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< Back H.R. 3684

VOTES SPONSORS STATUS

INVEST in America Act Investing in a New Vision for the
Environment and Surface Transportation in America Act

Addresses provisions related to federal-aid highway,
transit, highway safety, motor carrier, research,
hazardous materials, and rail programs of the
Department of Transportation (DOT). Among other
provisions, the bill extends FY2021 enacted levels
through FY2022 for federal-aid highway, transit, and
safety programs; reauthorizes for FY2023-FY2026
several surface transportation programs, including the
federal-aid highway program, transit programs, highway
safety, motor carrier safety, and rail programs; addresses
climate change, including strategies to reduce the
climate change impacts of the surface transportation
system and a vulnerability assessment to identify
opportunities to enhance the resilience of the surface
transportation system and ensure the efficient use of
federal resources; revises Buy America procurement
requirements for highways, mass transit, and rail;
establishes a rebuild rural bridges program to improve
the safety and state of good repair of bridges in rural
communities; implements new safety requirements
across all transportation modes; and directs DOT to
establish a pilot program to demonstrate a national
motor vehicle per-mile user fee to restore and maintain
the long-term solvency of the Highway Trust Fund and
achieve and maintain a state of good repair in the
surface transportation system.

https://www.congress.gov/bill/117-congress/house-
bill/3684

Legislators

Legislators tab, tap on each for
a biography

Relevant bills with voting
record, recent news mentions,
committee assignments

Tap on each bill to get
summary, vote history, list of
sponsors/cosponsors, status



D
N—

vocacy

/ associates

2:13 LG - Leg|S|at0rS tab, tap on eaCh fOI’
Messages MARK ALL READ a b|0graphy

SYSTEM Jan16
A meeting has changed
Meeting with Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06] now has a ne...

SYSTEM Jan16

- Relevant bills with voting
azi?:;ngi?:;ZE?E%Ti:Aured(D) [TX-32] now has a ... record’ recent News ment|ons’
committee assignments

- Tap on each bill to get
summary, vote history, list of
sponsors/cosponsors, status

- Messages tab to highlight any
updates. You will also receive
updates via push notification
and email
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First Name

John

Last Name

Green

Title
COO

Organization

YPY Consulting

About
| work for Advocacy Associates

Email

zla+johngreen@advocacyday.com

Cell Phone

342-555-6789 J

Legislators tab, tap on each for
a biography

Relevant bills with voting
record, recent news mentions,
committee assignments

Tap on each bill to get
summary, vote history, list of
sponsors/cosponsors, status

Messages tab to highlight any
updates. You will also receive
updates via push notification
and email

Directory to look up attendees
in your event. Tap to get more
information
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Legislators tab, tap on each for a
biography

Relevant bills with voting record,
recent news mentions, committee
assignments

Tap on each bill to get summary,
vote history, list of
sponsors/cosponsors, status

Messages tab to highlight any
updates. You will also receive
updates via push notification and
email

Directory to look up attendees in
your event. Tap to get more
information

More Tab for additional resources.
Tap on Profile to display/hide your
contact information
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Bills

- Tap on each bill to get summary,
vote history, list of
sponsors/cosponsors, status

Event Feedback

Profile

VOV VWV

Documents

Other Resources - Messages tab to highlight any
II updates. You will also receive
updates via push notification and

witter .
email

Other Lobby Days >

- Directory to look up attendees in
your event. Tap to get more
information

- More Tab for additional resources.
Tap on Profile to display/hide your
contact information

- Contact Support for all scheduling
or technical issues




3:54 ol T %
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Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06]
Monday, Dec 26th 2022 10:00:00 AM EST
- Meeting With: Andrew Furman (Legislative
. Assistant)

Rep. Greg Pence

Access Code: 269-542-7613#

If you're joining through the Zoom app on a mobile
device, you will need to enter this information:

Meeting ID: 269-542-7613
Access code: 405405

Please DO NOT click the "Join Online Meeting” button
until 5 min prior to your specific meeting time, or use
that link for anything other than this specific
meeting.

Andrew will run the meeting if the Congressman gets
called away.

Attendees B
Talking Points é
Documents &=
Meeting Report Form (=]

8 Member Attended [] 8 Only Staff Attended

D

vocacy

/ associates

Virtual Meetings

- Tap the Join Online Meeting
button
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Meeting

Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06] Virtual MEEtingS

Monday, Dec 26th 2022 10:00:00 AM EST
Meeting With: Andrew Furman (Legislative

ot N - Tap the Join Online Meeting
button

Dol in: 1-253-215-8782 - Dial-in information

Access Code: 269-542-7613#

VO

vice, you will need to enter this information:
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
Documents &3]
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

P Gl Poace - Tap the Join Online Meeting
button

Dial in: 1-263-215-8782 - Dial-in information

Access Code: 269-542-7613#
If you're joining through the Zoom app on a mobile H H
hin: St e o ke ettt - Information you may need if
M . your mobile device prompts for
Please DO NOT click the "Join Online Meeting” button it
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
Documents B
Meeting Report Form (=]

8 Member Attended [] 8 Only Staff Attended
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Online Dashboard Option for Virtual Meetings

- Login on your laptop with your credentials

From: Advocacy Day <advocacyday@advocacyassociates.com>
Date: January 16, 2023 at 10:46:47 AM EST

To: Grant Jones <lincolnclapper@yahoo.com>

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
e  When you open the app, select "Choose Your Group" and find your group.
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
If you are a new user, click the "Sign Up" button and follow the steps to create an account.

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

A Home & Meetings I Legislators &, Messages

AM Eastern

Rep. Greg Pence (R) [IN-06]

Meeting With: Hillary Lassiter, Legislative Director, and
" Rep. Greg Pence,

Meeting Lead: Junz Smith

@ Join Online Meeting
Dial-In: 1-253-215-8782
Access Code / PIN: 903-535-7656#
Important Information:
Meeting is in Eastern Time. Please do not use this video link for
anything other than this specific meeting.

4% Directory

B4 Send Thank You Note

[] Meeting Report Form
[&7 Take Notes

aa Member did not attend (J

a4 Member Attended

&= Support

* Talking Points

Please consider a funding level of $2.1 billion for FY2021.

Will the Senator/Representative co-sponsor 5. 123/H. 12347

~ Documents
About Us

Best Practices for Virtual Meetings

v Aftendees

fakeemail@thisissuperfake.com
342-555-6789

John Green
YPY Consulting

junesmith@gmail.com
123-555-6789

June Smith
ABC Company

4

O June Smith ~

= More ~
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Relevant Information and Reminders

Check your SPAM/JUNK folder to ensure you didn’t miss the initial email (domain is @advocacyassociates.com)

Give yourself 30 minutes to get through security and navigate your way to the office

All times will be displayed in the time zone you are located in

There will be a help number listed in the Support tab to call if you need to get ahold of Advocacy Associates

Meetings may last anywhere from 15-30 minutes, prepare your pitch and talking points accordingly. ASK how much
time the office has

Any changes to your schedule the day of the event will be sent to you via push notification and email. Please be
sure to check regularly throughout the day. Updates will also be flagged in the Messages tab in your app
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App Schedules and Logistics Overview
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